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MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioners Hardy, Hadley, Landis, Server and Ziegner

FROM: Jerry L. Webb, Director of Gas/Water/Sewer Division W Wil ~—

DATE: June 29, 2006

RE: Utility Articles for Next Conference

The following Final Article A is submitted to each of you to acquaint you with the

tariff eligible for action or acceptance on or after July 6, 2006.
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“A” Final
The following new miscellaneous item will be eligible for final consideration at the next
Commission Conference and based upon a review of it by staff members of the
Commission, | recommend approval.

1. Midwest Natural Gas Corporation

The utility is proposing an optional payment method that will allow the customer to pay
his/her utility bill with a credit card. The Utility is proposing to add a credit card
processing fee of 3% of the amount charged or $5.00, whichever is higher, to cover the
cost per transaction charged by the bank.

Cost support has been provided.

Midwest Natural Gas Corporation
The tariff pages affected by this filing are sheets 2 and 9. Credit Card Charge added to
the table of contents (sheet 2). Credit Card Charge added (sheet 9).

Peoples Gas & Power Company, Inc. (operating as a division of Midwest
Natural Gas Corporation)

The tariff pages affected by this filing are sheets 2 and 8. Credit Card Charge added to
the table of contents (sheet 2). Credit Card Charged added (sheet 8).
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Please indicate your consideration and action of all the preceding items on the
appropriate lines provided below.

/)/"\ Ju

Tefry L. Webb
Director of Gas/\Water/Sewer Division

(T
I approve of allftemsfad) p%d above:

| approve of all items as presented above except:

Not participating in the following items:

I, , Disapprove ltems

1, , Wish to Defer Items

| hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the action on the articles.

ltpoth. 2. et

Acting Executive Secretary
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